
 

 

 

 

 

 

File: 4613.10 

 

July 9, 2018 

 

Mr. Rick Bobby 

Mountain Quota Holders Association 

Box 1210 

Swan River, MB  R0L 1Z0 

 

Dear Mr. Bobby: 

 

Re: Mountain Quota Holders Association - Environment Act Licence No. 2601 

 

I am responding to your letter of June 12, 2018, requesting approval for a two year extension of 

Environment Act Licence No. 2601 to allow the Mountain Quota Holders Association (MQHA) to continue 

forestry operations in Forest Management Units (FMUs) 12 and 14.   

 

I am accepting your letter as a notice of alteration, consisting of a two year extension of your current 

licence.  It has been determined that the potential environmental effects of the licence extension are insignificant 

and can be accommodated by the existing limits, terms and conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 2601.   

 

In accordance with Section 14(2) of The Environment Act, I am herby extending the expiration date of 

Environment Act Licence No. 2601 to May 31, 2020, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. A valid Annual Operating Plan must be maintained for FMUs 12 and 14; 

 

2. All specifications, limits, terms and conditions identified in Environment Act Licence No. 2601 shall be 

strictly adhered to; and  

 

3. Any additional specifications, limits, terms and conditions that may be identified by the Director of 

Forestry Branch and the Regional Integrated Resource Management Team of Manitoba Sustainable 

Development shall be strictly adhered to. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Elise Dagdick at (204) 619-0709 or by e-mail at 

elise.dagdick@gov.mb.ca. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

 

c: Public Registries 

Brad Epp, Forestry Branch 

Don Labossiere, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Richard Romaniuk and Andrew Grauman, Western Region 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3H 0W4 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 
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